
From:                                 SouthernWater PlanningConsultations 
<SouthernWater.PlanningConsultations@southernwater.co.uk>
Sent:                                  14 February 2025 12:40:40 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "MSDC Regulatory Services" <mpc@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: Planning application consultation - DM/25/0014 - Land West Of Turners Hill 
Road And South Of Huntsland Turners Hill Road Crawley Down West Sussex - DSA000041057

Good afternoon, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
From reviewing the submitted documents, Southern Water have indicated that Thames Water 
are the supplier for this development. Therefore, we are unable to comment on the application. 
 
If this is not the case, please advise. 
 
Yours 
faithfully,                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                  
 
Kelly Donaldson 
Future Growth Planning 
Developer Services 
  
T. 0330 303 0119 
southernwater.co.uk
 

 
 

 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: mpc@midsussex.gov.uk <mpc@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 05 February 2025 10:33
To: SouthernWater PlanningConsultations 
<SouthernWater.PlanningConsultations@southernwater.co.uk>; 
planningsystemssupport@midsussex.gov.uk
Subject: Planning application consultation - DM/25/0014 - Land West Of Turners Hill Road And South Of 
Huntsland Turners Hill Road Crawley Down West Sussex 
 
Please find attached a consultation letter from Mid Sussex District Council.  Ref:  DM/25/0014.  This is 
sent from an unmonitored address.  Please do not respond to this email address. 
 
Please email your comments to the case officer steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk
 
Regards 
 
Service Support Team, Mid Sussex District Council, Oaklands, Oaklands Road, Haywards Heath, West 
Sussex, RH16 1SS The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttp-3A__www.southernwater.co.uk_%26d%3DDwMFAw%26c%3DcUkzcZGZt-E3UgRE832-4A%26r%3DpUXuyPzyBJPb5Jlo8DZmv1JalCR4BmEIdY-vBl7JAhY%26m%3DXGCVLr4N80VFBrGvz1SfLCCRVM1sjLUM5r-bX-NXOiU%26s%3DneOOTvCn_GPkeU7QdZnC1bY8kuLuLUhFLMzZ5AiREI4%26e%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cmpc%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C2b53aae486914749fc7408dd4cf4cd2e%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638751336482213512%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5rZB3t7eFs24pCZyLENhv004%2FGC3QWG%2Fj25cOvOhWVs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttp-3A__www.southernwater.co.uk_%26d%3DDwMFAw%26c%3DcUkzcZGZt-E3UgRE832-4A%26r%3DpUXuyPzyBJPb5Jlo8DZmv1JalCR4BmEIdY-vBl7JAhY%26m%3DXGCVLr4N80VFBrGvz1SfLCCRVM1sjLUM5r-bX-NXOiU%26s%3DneOOTvCn_GPkeU7QdZnC1bY8kuLuLUhFLMzZ5AiREI4%26e%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cmpc%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C2b53aae486914749fc7408dd4cf4cd2e%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638751336482233891%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iYIRgLOXyNlC1Mm1fplO4Y4LrlhJJLpLpc7xBWD%2FhEE%3D&reserved=0


Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from 
disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third party 
making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any attachments 
may contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named 
addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding 
of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please notify 
the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its 
attachments from your system. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not 
necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise 
the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before 
accessing this email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for 
any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or 
which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments.

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. It may 
contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
prohibited from copying, disclosing or distributing this e-mail or its contents (as it may be 
unlawful for you to do so) or taking any action in reliance on it. 

If you receive this e-mail by mistake, please delete it then advise the sender immediately. 

Without prejudice to the above prohibition on unauthorised copying and disclosure of this e-mail 
or its contents, it is your responsibility to ensure that any onward transmission, opening or use of 
this message and any attachments will not adversely affect your or the onward recipients' 
systems or data. Please carry out such virus and other such checks as you consider appropriate.

An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful 
business practices 

This e-mail is issued by Southern Water Services Limited, company number 2366670, registered 
in England and having its registered office at Southern House, Yeoman Road, Worthing, BN13 
3NX, England. 

In sending this e-mail the sender cannot be deemed to have specified authority and the contents 
of the e-mail will have no contractual effect unless (in either case) it is otherwise agreed between 
Southern Water Services Limited and the recipient.


